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SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF DAGUPAN eling

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Division Memorandum

No. 38| s, 2023

To:  Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors, CID/SGOD
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
School Heads Secondary
All Others Concerned

From: OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
Subject: ADVISORY ON THE POSTPONEMENT OF THE ORIENTATION-WORKSHOP
ON THE PREPARATORY TRANSITION FOR SDO EDUCATION LEADERS

Date: October 13, 2023

1. This has reference to Division Memorandum No. 372, s. 2023 titled Orientation-
Workshop on the Preparatory Transition for SDO Education Leaders. on October
18-20, 2023 at the Pangasinan Regency Hotel, Calasiao, Pangasinan.

2. The activity scheduled on October 18-20, 2023 at Pangasinan Regency Hotel,
Calasiao, Pangasinan will be postponed due to uncontrollable circumstances.

3. The date of schedule will be announced through a Memorandum.

4. For information, guidance, and immediate dissemination.

. A C. BANZON, CESO V
chools Division Superintendent




